7/8/70
Howard (Bud, Gary, Paul, Dick),

7hen on one day a Catholic peace-priest s ends most of the day with me
end Kheindienst sends me a letter and two pictures in an unfranked, unprinted
envelope that comes through with nei ther stamps nor a cancellation nor postage
due, i have to consider tiat * kust continue my efforts to meke a Christian
oit of the Deputy Attorney General.

by offorts are duly recorded in the enclosed letter to him, in
response to nis of today's receipt. ‘

As you can see, the error is ss Wwe doped it out from tbe 1litho-
graphic copy. The FBI printed the enlargement upside downe. As I tried %o tell
Kleindienst, everything else he vwas told is also upside dowme They even gave
him an upside-down print for me,

I do not expect him to accept my offers, but I wil® promptly make
zood on my promlses if he does. I think he will do himself e favor if e dees,
and it will not burt us, either., Y'all can guess whai evidence I hsve in mind,
but tue hints are that Taul should be well awsre of one and Gary of tihe other,
Fach, in fact, knows of both, If I nod the money i'd .t in the DJ 118 forms
on them, but the copylng costs willexceed tne minimum fees.

There issill no word on this fro: the Archives, but with Justilce
so willing to make the pictures available, I think Archives will find its
explenations for refusing to unpersuasive except before a fixed or corrupt
judge-especially with the existing error in tae evidence, aside from the
meeningless interpretation of sald evidences.

I write this before going to bed, If copies ars not enclcsed, they
will be in the next mailing, for L have to go into twwn relativeyy early,

The ovarall impression from the clearer pictures is thab the hole
ja farthur down than the testimony places it. In my letter I refer to the
neckband, bu* it iz probebly a horixontal use of the cloth at the shoulders
that shows in ths nicture, not the neckband, which is farthur up.

T wi sh I had time to reslly study these pictures. That ome of the
tie in FBI 60 is, in some weys, much more inTormetive than the one the Com-
mission uneed. +% says no bullet went by here sven more clearlye

If anybody wants copiee, I1'll have them mede.

Sincerely,

ilarold Welsberg



